

CYRIL GREPPIN

42 years old- Swiss
5, chemin de Tirelonge, CH-1213 Onex
+41 79 217 21 69 cyrilg@gmail.com
www.linkedin.com/in/cyrilgreppin



Senior Consultant - IT/Strategy Project Management

PERSONAL INFORMATION

20 years in IT, from systems' management to people and international projects management. Pragmatic and constantly focused on achieving best-in class results. I am at ease with complex situations and short deadlines. Ability to see the big picture and find individual motivators, I possess strong work ethics and can take quick decisions when required. In-depth security skills and known-how about Swiss regulations.

Hard skills

- ✓ People Management: 13 years
- ✓ Technical skills: 20 years
- ✓ Project Management: 11 years

Soft skills

- ✓ Goal oriented
- ✓ Ability to negotiate and convince
- ✓ Listen & Communication

WORK EXPERIENCE

SENIOR IT CONSULTANT (SWITZERLAND)

2017 – present

Freelance IT consulting missions (Project Manager, Business Continuity Plan Consultant)

HEAD OF IT SYSTEMS – BCP BANK, GENEVA (SWITZERLAND)

2014 – 2017

Conduct strategic evolution and supervision of BCP's worldwide infrastructure and engineering team. Lead several technical and security projects. Manage 30+ third-party suppliers and budgets. Enhance the Bank's Business Continuity Plan. Manage and resolve complex human conflicts. Promoted Vice President in 2017. Technology: Linux, Windows, AIX, Solaris, Vmware, VDI, San Storage and backups.

Achievements

- ✓ Lead strategic analysis and managed full replacement of old server infrastructure, implemented latest technology in two Geneva datacentres, Dubai and Luxembourg branches.
- ✓ Strongly enhanced virtual workstations infrastructure
- ✓ Improved Disaster Recovery Plan
- ✓ Implemented several data protection solutions with security officer to avoid data leaks
- ✓ Influenced and improved working condition within the IT department

WORK EXPERIENCE (following)

IT MANAGER – LLOYDS BANK, GENEVA (SWITZERLAND) 2005 – 2014

Manage team of Unix systems engineers in addition to several secondary roles like Disaster Recovery Plan Manager, ITIL Problem Manager, FATCA Project Manager (30+ stakeholders, 4M\$+ Capex). Lead 100+ candidates' selections, including 10+ hiring and firing processes. Services Outsourcing to India and service re-organisation (SLAs). Technology: Solaris, Linux, AIX, Vmware.

UNIX & DATAFEED ENGINEER – LLOYDS BANK , GENEVA (SWITZERLAND) 2002 – 2005

50+ Banking applications' supervision and 250+ server administration including (Kondor+, Stelink, Reuters RMDS, etc)

UNIX SYSTEMS ENGINEER – SWISSQUOTE BANK , GLAND (SWITZERLAND) 2001 – 2002

Unix and Linux Systems Administration, PHP and Shell programming, technical support

SYSTEM & NETWORK ENGINEER – INFODESIGN SA , GENEVA (SWITZERLAND) 2000 – 2001

Pre-sales engineer, data centre management, network and firewall administration

IT CONSULTANT – INTERNATIONAL LABOUR ORGANISATION, GENEVA (SWITZERLAND) 1999 – 2000

IT advice, design and development, users' training and support

EDUCATION & CERTIFICATIONS

ROBERT GORDON UNIVERSITY, ABERDEEN, SCOTLAND 2013 - 2016

MBA, Master of Business Administration (with Merit), Aberdeen Business School

UNIVERSITY OF GENEVA, SWITZERLAND 1996 - 2000

BsC, Bachelor in Computer Science

- ✓ CAPM (PMI) (2012)
 - ✓ ITIL v3 Foundation (2011)
 - ✓ ITIL v2 Foundation (2008)
-

LANGUAGES

French (Native speaker)

Swiss German (Good – B1)

English (Fluent – C2)

Japanese (Basic)

German (Very good – B2)

Italian (Basic)

Interests and hobbies; Running, Badminton. Creator of a blog about personal development